

**AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE AGENDA FOR July 20, 2024**

1. **Orientation** of any new GSR and or Groups by Area Vice Chair at 1:15 PM.
2. **CALL TO ORDER at 2:00 PM** at Ebensburg Presbyterian Church, 200 N. Center St., Ebensburg, PA 15931.
3. **Open Meeting with the Serenity Prayer.**
4. **Reading of the 12 Steps, 12 Traditions, & 12 Concepts.**
5. **Reviewing of Minutes:**
6. **Trusted Servants Roll Call:**  
Area Chair, Area Vice Chair, Secretary, Area Treasurer, Regional Committee Member, Public Relations/Helpline/Website Chair, H&I Chair, Fundraiser Activities Chair, Unity Retreat Chair, Unity Retreat Vice Chair, Literature Chair, B.O.D. Rep., P&A Chair, Outreach Chair
- 6a. **Make it known to all trusted servants:**  
As per **Motion 1-8:** That all trusted servants stay at the area meeting until over or report that they are leaving (no sneaking out). **Intent:** In case questions are asked of them so we do not have to wait a month for an answer.
7. **Trusted Servants Reports:**
  1. Area Chair
  2. Vice Chair
  3. Secretary
  4. Public Relations/Helpline/Website
  5. Regional Committee Member
  6. Fundraiser Activities
  7. Unity Retreat
  8. Unity Retreat Vice Chair
  9. B.O.D. Rep
  10. Hospitals & Institutions
  11. Policy & Administrations
  12. Outreach
  13. Literature
  14. Treasurer
8. **Old Business: Motion 05-11-01-** Outreach Committee- To revise guideline to mirror Guidelines. III. Subcommittee members to travel to the groups as representatives of the outreach committee and/or ASC
  - A. Chairperson 1. D) A working knowledge of the 12 steps, 12 traditions and 12 concepts of NA service.
  - B. Vice Chairperson 1. D) A working knowledge of the 12 steps, 12 traditions and 12 concepts of NA service.
  - C. Secretary 1. D.) A working knowledge of the 12 steps, 12 traditions and 12 concepts of NA service
  - D. Members (subcommittee representatives) 3. A working knowledge of the 12 steps, 12 traditions and 12 concepts of NA service

**Motion 05-11-02-** Treasurer – under Article IX financial guidelines in LMHANA ASC Guidelines section III number 6: Add “area group donations can be accepted and literature can be purchased from 12 pm (noon) to 1:45 pm.” This is to efficiently manage time to produce monetary reports to the group.
9. **Nominations/Elections:**
10. **New Business:**
11. **Group Reports:**
  - **Altoona:** Spiritual Not Religious, Monday Nite NA Basic Text, Just For Today, Hope Not Dope, By Any Means Necessary, Restored to Sanity, Wake Up & Live, Willingness, Trust, and Faith
  - **Bedford:** NA Way
  - **Indiana:** Sunday Survivors, Restoration to Sanity, 24 Principles for 24 Hours, Turning Point, Subject to Revision, Why Die, Thank God it’s Friday, Clean and Serene, Saturday Staying Alive, Living Clean
  - **Johnstown:** Free Yourself, Primary Purpose, Common Welfare, Saturday Night Jive
  - **Homer City:** No Matter What
  - **Somerset:** The Basics, Simplicity is Key, Attitude of Gratitude
  - **Punxsutawney:** 2<sup>nd</sup> Chance Survivors
  - **Reynoldsville:** Broken Yet Accepted, Step Sistas
12. **Next L.M.H.A.N.A Area Service Committee: August 17, 2024**
13. **Close ASC with the “We Version” of the Serenity Prayer.**

Minutes from June 15 2024, Area Service

1. CALL TO ORDER: at 2:00 PM at Ebensburg Presbyterian Church, 200 N. Center St., Ebensburg, PA 15931
2. Open Meeting with The Serenity Prayer
3. Reading of the 12 Steps (Blue K), 12 Traditions (Scott N) and 12 Concepts (Justin)
4. Review of Minutes: Motion to Accept by Gabe S. second by Kevin W.
5. Trusted Servants Roll Call:  
Area Chair(P) , Area Vice Chair(P), Secretary(P), Area Treasurer(P), Regional Committee Member(A), H&I Chair(P), Public Relations/Web Chair(P), Literature Chair(P), Activities Chair(A), Unity Retreat Chair(A), Unity Retreat Vice Chair(P), B.O.D Rep(V), Policy & Administration (A), Outreach Chair(P)
6. Trusted Servants Reports:
  - Area Chair: Jeremy O- Just Want to let Everyone know I currently do not have a homegroup but should have one by next area.
  - Area Vice Chair: Christian S. – Nothing to report
  - Secretary: Tracy G. – Nothing to report

**Laurel Mountain Highlands Area of Narcotics Anonymous**

Regional Committee Member Report  
RSC – June 8, 2024

- RCM Roll Call
  - 13 Areas Represented
- Review and Accept Minutes
- RD Resigned. Guidelines state RDA assumes responsibility. Special Election could be held if necessary. More will be revealed. Neither were present.
- Sharing Session – Butler Area – discussed S2L event in their area and conflict it was causing. Lack of communication. No clear resolution.
- Nominations and Elections:
  - Frank L – Nominated for H&I Chair
    - Passed - Unanimous
  - Phil M – Nominated for Outreach Chair
    - Passed - Unanimous
  - Dan T – Nominated for P & A Chair
    - Passed – Unanimous
  - Tracy C – Nominated for Treasurer
    - Passed – Unanimous
  - Rich M – Nominated for Vice Chair
    - Passed – Unanimous
  - Mike O – Nominated for Web Chair
    - Passed - Unanimous
- TRSO Reports
  - BOD – Paula K
    - Looking for new Special Worker. Weekends only. Clean Time requirement if they are in the program due to handling money.
  - BOD Treasurer – Shari
    - Financials
      - \$14,161.19 (Checking)
      - \$19,506.40 (Money Market)
      - Announcement – income exceeded expenses by \$6,000 so taxes will be paid on that.
  - STL 40 - James
    - Event in Washington PA so brief report given and everyone left. Not much to report. Having benefits in different areas to raise money.
    - Discussions about Erie, Seven Springs and possibly somewhere else after Erie contract is fulfilled.

- Spiritual Retreat - Mike
  - Overall great event. Had some suggestions about different shirt sizes and quantities. Ended up selling all merch, last bunch was discounted but sold.
  - Some issues with people swimming. Discussion about that, nothing major. Park Rangers were somewhat upset at repeatedly correcting people.
  - \$5,000 donated to BOD from event proceeds
- Treasurer – Tracy C
  - Make sure checks say “Donation”
  - \$6,999.86 surplus
  - Donated \$5,000 to NAWS in April
- RD – No report due to resignation. RDA not present.
- H&I – Frank L – report attached.
  - Going to set up Zoom meeting to Areas can attend Regional H&I Meeting
- Web-Chair – Mike O
  - Discussed continued meeting updates and working on plug in that will fix 1 of the update forms which doesn’t work. 2 do, 1 does not.
  - Helping with Regional Meeting lists.
  - Very important for Home Group members to check the BMLT to make sure their HG info is correct and if not to submit the form. This will improve the accuracy of the printed meeting lists.
- Policy & Admin – Dan T
  - Nothing to report other than updating guidelines as needed.
  - Possibly moving next P&A Meeting due to people being out of town
- Public Relations – Jeremy H
  - Starting virtual meeting in July on Zoom for Areas to be able to attend. (flyer)
  - Help PR Workshop at Spiritual Retreat with 21 in attendance.
  - 3 presenters
  - ICANA ASC setting up a booth at a music festival in June
  -
- OLD BUSINESS
  - No old business to report
- NEW BUSINESS
  - Motion 01 – Donate \$5,000 to NAWS – motion passed Unanimously
  - Motion 02 – Start to Live – motion discussed to change clean time requirements for speakers at Workshops. Motion tabled. No one from STL was present to discuss.

Next Regional Meeting: August 10, 2024 @ 10:30 AM  
 Zoom Meeting ID: 961-695-3680  
 Password: 1953

## H&I Report June 2024

1. **Call to Order:** 06/15/24 at 01:00 P.M.
2. **Open Meeting with Serenity Prayer.**
3. **Reading of the 12 – 12 – 12**
  - i. 12 Steps – Aaron P. 12 Traditions – Rhonda 12 Concepts – Freddy S.
4. **Roll Call:**
  - i. **H&I Chair:** Heather W. - Present
  - ii. **Vice Chair:** Jason S. - Present
  - iii. **Secretary:** Katie A. - Present
  - iv. **Panel Coordinators:**
    - i. **Bedford County Jail:** Vacant
    - ii. **Cambria County Prison:** Vacant
    - iii. **Cove Forge:** Drew N. – Absent/Excused
    - iv. **Indiana County Jail:** Gabe S. - Present
    - v. **Jefferson County Jail:** Chandler N. – Absent/Excused
    - vi. **Pyramid:** Aaron P. – Present
    - vii. **SCI Somerset:** Vacant
    - viii. **Somerset County Jail:** Vacant
    - ix. **SpiritLife:** Sam R. – Absent/Excused
    - x. **St. Joes:** Christian S. – Present
    - xi. **Twin Lakes:** Freddy S. – Present
5. **H&I Panel Coordinator Reports:**
  - i. **Bedford County Jail – Vacant**
    - i. Lance S. is the P.O.C. Men go in the 3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesday of every month. Women go in the 4<sup>th</sup> Wednesday of every month. Commitment needs women panel leaders.
  - ii. **Cambria County Prison – Vacant**
    - i. Katie A. and Liz M. are now the P.O.C for the facility. Women go in on the 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Sunday of every month. The lack of availability of panel leaders has prevented the commitment from going in consistently. When unable, Katie A. or Liz M. will reach out to the facility.
  - iii. **Cove Forge – Drew N.– Absent/Excused**
    - ii. All is well. The facility permitted for the male panel leader to take a female to speak on the female side. The commitment is the 4<sup>th</sup> Sunday of every month until a female panel leader is found. I will continue to move forward as guidelines do not impede me from doing so. If the conscience makes a different decision, I will abide by that decision.
  - iv. **Indiana County Jail – Gabe S. – Present**
    - i. The women's side is going in every week, and the men's side is going in every other week. Not many women are interested. Scheduling problems are still present. We are currently waiting on approval for 3 applications. We will reach out to P.O.C. due to it being almost a year for approval.
  - v. **Jefferson County Jail – Chandler N. – Absent/Excused**
    - i. The men's side has not gone in this month due to not having two panel leaders present. Females have gone in three times, but no inmates participated. This could be due to other factors.
  - vi. **Pyramid – Aaron P.– Present**

- i. Commitment is going on the third and fourth Sundays of the month. The men's meeting starts at 6:30 p.m. Currently, the women's side needs panel leaders.

vii. **SCI Somerset – Vacant**

- ii. P.O.C absent; no report.

viii. **Somerset County Jail – Vacant**

- i. P.O.C absent; no report.

ix. **Spirit Life – Sam R. – Absent/Excused**

- i. The speaker meeting is held every first and third Thursday of the month. It needs support and a new panel leader. There are no problems or concerns.

x. **St. Joes – Christian S. – Present**

- i. The meeting is held on the 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Tuesdays of the month at 7 p.m. There was an unexpected inconvenience; the panel coordinator will communicate with the facility before going in to ensure they don't have another activity going on.

xi. **Twin Lakes – Freddy S. – Present**

- i. The meeting is held every first and third Sunday of the month at 6 p.m. We need panel leaders; there are no problems or concerns.

**6. Old Business:**

- i. The Allegiance treatment facility was closed, so the commitment no longer exists. There was discussion regarding potentially amending/adding guidelines that include co-ed treatment facilities. This will also include allowing certain decisions to be up to the facility's discretion.
- ii. Potentially swapping times with the Unity Retreat Subcommittee (12:00 p.m. -1:00 p.m.) to allow more time for the H&I Subcommittee to discuss their matters without causing Area Service to start late.

**7. Nominations/Elections:**

- i. None.

**8. New Business:**

- i. There will be an H&I workshop at the Unity Retreat Pincic on Saturday, June 22, 2024. It will be held between the two speakers. There will also be a workshop at the Unity Retreat in August. Time and date TBA. Scott N. provided the committee with white booklets from the Regional H&I chair. The booklets were placed in the stockpile.

**9. Next H&I Sub-Committee: 07/20/2024 at 1:00 P.M.**

**10. Close with the Serenity Prayer at 1:40 P.M.**

LMHANA Public Relations Committee

Date: 6/15/2024

Attendance: Kevin W. – Chair, Joe H. – VC, Lance S. – Web Chair, Scott N., Brandon R.

1. **Call to order @ 1:01 PM**
  - a. 12 steps: Kevin W.
  - b. 12 traditions: Joe H.
  - c. 12 concepts: Scott N.
2. **Financial/Expenditures:** None
3. **New Business:**
  - a. Somerset Recovery Walk 8/17/24 - Somerset High School athletic field
  - b. Breaking down the Borders 9/14/24 – Seward Ball Field
  - c. Recovery in the Valley 9/28/24 from 11AM-3PM – Central Park Johnstown
  - d. Passed meeting list to check for accuracy
  - e. Brandon R. nominated for website vice chair by Lance S., 2<sup>nd</sup> by Joe H.
    - i. **PASSED 4-0-0**
4. **Old Business:**
  - a. Indiana County Recovery Center event 9/27/24, more to be revealed
5. **Closed at 1:35 PM**

LMHANA Website Usage Report										
6-14-2024										
Summary by Month										
Month	Daily Avg						Monthly Totals			
	Hits	Files	Pages	Visits	Sites	kB F	Visits	Pages	Files	Hits
<a href="#">Jun 2024</a>	1086	543	797	165	1712	1218221	2478	11961	8145	16292
<a href="#">May 2024</a>	1181	532	872	167	3464	10876580	5202	27058	16516	36636
<a href="#">Apr 2024</a>	1378	638	1017	169	3784	7370367	5085	30538	19146	41364
<a href="#">Mar 2024</a>	1508	594	1211	178	3492	4877075	5548	37561	18421	46766
<a href="#">Feb 2024</a>	2000	1056	1534	171	3134	7969202	4984	44504	30627	58008
<a href="#">Jan 2024</a>	1136	321	634	138	2876	12713727	4296	19681	9962	35231
<a href="#">Dec 2023</a>	2015	1010	1278	141	2586	8352854	4384	39634	31337	62477
<a href="#">Nov 2023</a>	1503	596	1011	144	2901	2865138	4331	30338	17909	45100
<a href="#">Oct 2023</a>	650	167	357	139	2762	10367996	4321	11078	5196	20167
<a href="#">Sep 2023</a>	590	92	311	124	2739	9575566	3736	9347	2777	17720
<a href="#">Aug 2023</a>	594	82	302	149	3204	4863943	4628	9372	2555	18421
<a href="#">Jul 2023</a>	564	76	292	131	3009	3758273	4067	9052	2365	17484
<b>Totals</b>						<b>84808942</b>	<b>53060</b>	<b>280124</b>	<b>164956</b>	<b>415666</b>

Generated by [Webalizer Version 2.23](#)

## LMHANA Activities Committee 6/15/2024

- Opened at 1:07 with the Serenity Prayer
  - Tim L, Tori S, Nikie W, Liz M present
  - Read the 12 steps- Tim L, 12 Traditions- Tori S, 12 Concepts Nikie W
  - No old business
  - Having Zombie prom potentially 10/12 or 10/19 need location and may do chili cookoff as the food. Maybe Laurel highlands RCO as spot. Will have costume contest. Everyone will call two places before next area.
  - Murder Mystery in December last weekend potentially ask Jereann about the amazon kit, will plan more later
- Motion to close Tim 2<sup>nd</sup> Nikie

Closed with the serenity prayer at 1:24

## Policy & Administration for June 15 , 2024

- The meeting was called to order at 11:00 AM
- Trusted Servants Attendance:
  - Chair – Present
  - Vice Chair – Present
  - Treasurer – Not Present
  - RCM – Present
  - Secretary – Present
  - BOD – Vacant
- 12 Steps / 12 Traditions / 12 Concepts
  - 12 Steps – Scott N
  - 12 Traditions – Mark S
  - 12 Concepts – Tracy G
- Old Business:
  - Outreach Chair was Present and discussed subcommittee guidelines and upcoming motions that will require updates to be made
- New Business: All ASC guidelines and Subcommittee guidelines are current to date to the best of P&A chairs knowledge
- Pending the vote on current motions for Outreach additional updates will reflect accordingly.
- Purchase of Microsoft Office passed and will need to be made.
  
- Motion to Close – Christian S
- Second- Tracy G
- Concluded at 11:25am

## Unity Retreat Minutes June 15, 2024

- Open with Serenity Prayer at 12:04pm
- Reading of 12/12/12
  - 12 Steps – Rhonda G.
  - 12 Traditions – Jason S.
  - 12 Concepts – Jason R.
- Roll Call
  - Chair – Liz M. - Present
  - Vice Chair – Drew N – Absent (Excused)
  - Secretary – Jeremy O - Present
  - Treasurer – Jason S – Present
  - Programming – Jason R - Present
  - Registration – Tracy G - Present
  - Activities – Natasha T - Present
  - Merchandise – Lance S - Present
  - Fire Ring – Aaron P - Present
  - Recording – Erica P – Present
- Trusted Servants Reports
  - Chair – Liz M., - nothing to report.
  - Vice Chair – Drew N., - All is going well, if the committee needs anything reach out.
  - Treasurer – Jason S., - Everything balances the ledger reads 4289.90, merchandise gave funds of 220.00 which will bring the ledger to a balance of 4509.90.
  - Secretary – Jeremy O., - nothing to report.
  - Programming – Jason R., - Lanyard layout was submitted to the committee. Since the last area, programming chair reached out to “Why Die,” as obtaining speakers has been a struggle, programming from “Start to Live” was reached out to for more speaker references. Struggling to find female speakers that aren’t from the LMHANA. Main speaker, Chuck D., was presented to the group, which will need to be voted on by the committee.
  - Activities – Natasha T. – There are 2 speakers, both confirmed for the next event on 6/22/24. All supplies that are needed in the Vice-Chairs garage, resignation was submitted by Programming Chair.
  - Registration – Tracy G., - there is nothing to report.
  - Merchandise – Lance S., - Spreadsheet was passed around to the committee, 220.00 was passed to the treasurer for pre-order merchandise. There will be merchandise available at the event on 6/22/24. Inventory is organized on the spreadsheet. There will be an approximate cost of 600-800 for the bags' contents given to attendees. A motion to purchase literature for the next event was made, passed unanimously by the committee members present.
  - Fire Ring – Aaron P. – nothing to report, torch will be purchased.
  - Recording – Erica P. - there will be a test trial of audio ran.
- Old Business
  - Motion to purchase a torch for Fire Ring at the cost of 19.42 +tax, motion by Aaron P, second by Jason S, passes unanimously, 6-0-0.
- Nominations & Elections
  - Activities Chair position is available
- New Business
  - Committee cabin was discussed amongst the group.
- Motion to Close by Jeremy O. and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jason S at 12:49pm.
- Close with Serenity Prayer



## Outreach Committee - June 2024 Minutes

1. **Call to Order:** 6/15/2024 at 12:03pm
2. **Opened meeting with Serenity Prayer**
3. **Reading of the 12,12,12:**
  - 12 steps - Christian
  - 12 traditions - Heather
  - 12 concepts - Gabe
4. **Trusted Servants Roll Call:**
  - Chair - Gabe - present
  - Vice Chair - Christian - present
  - Secretary- Heather - present
5. **Old Business:**
  - Motion from last month was missed in the ASC minutes to go back to groups so will be done this month instead
6. **New Business:**
  - Filled our literature allotment this month ( SPAD, 3x Introductory Guide to NA) = \$23.30
  - Discussed items to have available at events with Outreach tables and which literature items would most appropriately be used at these
  - Will be integrating with PR about upcoming events we could possibly join them at to further Outreach services
  - Working on Outreach flyer currently as a committee; to continue next month as well
  - Checking list sent around at last ASC for struggling groups
  - Outreach Chair went to Region this month and met Regional Outreach Chairperson and was able to discuss committee through others' experience. Also discussed joining future Regional Outreach meetings on Zoom
7. **Next Outreach Committee meeting is 7/20/2024 at 12:00 pm**
8. **Closed meeting with Serenity Prayer at 12:51pm**

### **Literature Report – June 2024**

- Homegroups: \$321.00
- Outreach: \$23.20
- H&I: \$79.40
- Unity Retreat: \$63.71

**LMHANA Treasurer Report - June 2024**

Description		Debit	Credit	Balance
<b>STARTING AREA BALANCE</b>				<b>\$2,237.80</b>
<b>EXPENSES</b>				
Regional Donation (add chk #386 - \$165.58)		\$165.58		
Reimburse (Mark S. - Lit Order Forms - UPS Store - CHK# 383 \$12.72)		\$12.72		
Combined Check to Literature #385 for H&I & Outreach (\$102.60)		\$102.60		
Reimburse (add name and chk #)				
Presby Church Donation (Rent - 10% if >\$10)(\$30.30 CHK# 382)		\$30.30		
<b>TOTAL EXPENSES</b>		<b>\$311.20</b>	<b>\$0.00</b>	<b>\$1,926.60</b>
<b>CHECKS WAITING TO CLEAR</b>				
<b>TOTAL NOT CLEARED</b>		<b>\$0.00</b>	<small>Bank Balance</small>	<b>\$2,237.80</b>
<b>GROUP DONATIONS</b>				
		Group Count		
Altoona	By Any Means Necessary			
Altoona	Hope Not Dope			
Altoona	Just For Today	1	\$0.00	
Altoona	NA Basic Text	1	\$48.00	
Altoona	Not Today - No Matter What			
Altoona	Restored to Sanity	1	\$10.00	
Altoona	Spiritual Not Religious	1	\$0.00	
Altoona	Wake Up & Live			
Altoona	Willingness, Trust & Faith			
Bedford	NA Way	1	\$50.00	
Bolivar	Our Way Out			
Ebensburg	Point of Freedom	1	\$50.00	
Homer City	No Matter What			
Indiana	24 Principles for 24 Hours			
Indiana	Clean And Serene			
Indiana	Living Clean			
Indiana	Restoration to Sanity	1	\$25.00	
Indiana	Saturday Staying Alive	1	\$20.00	
Indiana	Subject To Revision	1	\$0.00	
Indiana	Sunday Survivors	1	\$0.00	
Indiana	Thank God It's Friday			
Indiana	Turning Point			
Indiana	Why Die	1	\$100.00	
Johnstown	Common Welfare Group of NA			
Johnstown	Free Yourself	1	\$0.00	
Johnstown	High Hopes			
Johnstown	K.I.S.S			
Johnstown	Primary Purpose	1	\$0.00	
Johnstown	Saturday Night Jive			
Johnstown	Simple Solution			
Punxsutawney	2nd Chance Survivors			
Reynoldsville	Broken Yet Accepted			
Reynoldsville	Step Sistas Group of NA			
Somerset	Attitude of Gratitude			
Somerset	Hugs Not Drugs			
Somerset	Principles Before Personalities			
Somerset	Promise is Freedom			
Somerset	Simplicity is the Key			
Somerset	The Basics			
<b>TOTAL GROUP DONATIONS</b>			<b>\$303.00</b>	<b>\$2,229.60</b>

<b>Other Donations:</b>			
Transfer from Literature - CHK # 431 - \$70.40		\$70.40	
Unity Retreat - Amount over Prudent Reserve			
<b>Total Bank Deposit</b>		<b>\$373.40</b>	
<b>AREA SUB BALANCE WITH SUB COMMITTEE RESERVES</b>			<b>\$2,300.00</b>
<b>Subcommittee Expenses:</b>			
Activities Fundraiser = \$300.00 (3 events per year)	\$300.00		\$2,000.00
Hospitals & Institutions			\$2,000.00
Public Relations = \$50.00 (per month)			\$2,000.00
Policy and Administration			\$2,000.00
New Groups			\$2,000.00
Miscellaneous: H&I Copies			\$2,000.00
<b>ENDING AREA BALANCE</b>			<b>\$2,000.00</b>
<b>ENDING BANK BALANCE</b>			<b>\$2,000.00</b>
<b>LMHANA Prudent Reserve:</b>	<b>\$2,000.00</b>	<b>\$0.00</b>	
<b>Suggested Regional Donation (if number is bracketed it's below reserve)</b>			<b>\$0.00</b>
<b>Total Number of Groups Donating this month</b>			<b>13</b>
<b>Percentage of Groups Donating</b>			<b>33.33%</b>
<b>Percentage of Area Expenses the Groups Donations are covering?</b>			<b>49.57%</b>

LMHANA Literature Financial Report - June 2024			
Description	Debit	Credit	Total
<b>Starting Literature Balance</b>			<b>\$1,612.09</b>
<b>Debits</b>			
NAWS Literature Purchase - Sales Order #NPS 0039494 - Chk #429 \$30.00	\$30.00		
Transfer to Main Acct - over reserve - CHK#431 - \$70.40	\$70.40		
<b>Credits</b>			
Literature Sales		\$384.71	
H&I Donation			
BANK Deposit Error		\$1.00	
<b>Transfers from Area Account</b>			
New Mtg Lit			
H&I Literature		\$79.40	
Outreach Literature		\$23.20	
Bank Deposit Error			
<b>Sub Total Balance</b>	<b>\$100.40</b>	<b>\$488.31</b>	<b>\$2,000.00</b>
<b>Ending Literature Balance</b>			<b>\$2,000.00</b>

7. Old Business-
8. Nominations/ Elections:
9. New Business: (missed in minutes and not voted on for may ) **Motion 05-11-01-** Outreach Committee- To revise guideline to mirror Guidelines. III. Subcommittee members to travel to the groups as representatives of the outreach committee and/or ASC
  - A. Chairperson 1. D) A working knowledge of the 12 steps, 12 traditions and 12 concepts of NA service.
  - B. Vice Chairperson 1. D) A working knowledge of the 12 steps, 12 traditions and 12 concepts of NA service.
  - C. Secretary 1. D.) A working knowledge of the 12 steps, 12 traditions and 12 concepts of NA service
  - D. Members (subcommittee representatives) 3. A working knowledge of the 12 steps, 12 traditions and 12 concepts of NA service

(missed in minutes and not voted on for may) **Motion 05-11-02-** Treasurer – under Article IX financial guidelines in LMHANA ASC Guidelines section III number 6: Add “area group donations can be accepted and literature can be purchased from 12 pm (noon) to 1:45 pm.” This is to efficiently manage time to produce monetary reports to the group.

10. Group Roll Call & Reports:

- Somerset-
  - Simplicity is key- Lance S – other
- Johnstown-
  - Free yourself – Marc S- Alt GSR -
  - Primary Purpose- Katie A GSR
  - Common Welfare- Freddie C GSR- Need Home Group Members
- Altoona:
  - Spiritual Not Religious- Aaron P.- GSR
  - Just For Today- Brandon R- GSR- Planning Speaker Jam for July 20<sup>th</sup>
  - Restored to Sanity- Mark S - GSR
  - NA basic Text- Jon F- GSR- in Need of Home Group Members
  - Not Today No Matter What- Billy C- GSR- In Need of home group members
- Indiana:
  - Why Die- Gabe S – GSR
  - Subject to Revision- Kelly T – GSR-Need Active Home Group members
  - Restoration to Sanity-Blue K – GSR
  - Sunday Survivors- Nikie W
  - The Basics- Joe H – GSR
  - TGIF- Gary R- GSR
  - 24 for 24- Dave R- GSR
  - Staying Alive- Dave- GSR
  - No Matter What (Homer City) – Hunter W- GSR
- Ebensburg
  - Point of Freedom- Tod B- GSR

11. Next Area Service will be held: August 17, 2023

12. L.M.H.A.N.A Area Service Committee Closed with the “We Version” of the Serenity Prayer.